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Please publish the following notice on May 21 and May 29, 2022

TOWN OF EAST LYME

ZONING COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing

The East Lyme Zoning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on June 2, 2022, at 7:30 p.m., at
the East Lyme Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Connecticut, to consider the
following:

Application of The Light House Voc-Ed Center, Inc., for a Special Permit under
Section 20.1.2 (D) of the East Lyme Zoning Regulations for a private, non-profit
school at 15 Liberty Way, East Lyme Assessor’s Map 09.4, Lot 8.

A copy of the proposed application is available on the East Lyme Town Website for Review and
in the East Lyme Land Use Office.

Anne Thurlow, Secretary
FILED

EAST LYME TOWN CLERK
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Jennifer Lindo

From: legal <legal@theday.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Jennifer Lindo; Bill Mulholland; Gary Goeschel; Karen Zmitruk
Subject: RE: Please publish for D20607 on May 21 and May 29

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

This notice is also all set to run on 5-21 and 5-29

Thanks

Total : $313.40

d01031279

TOWN OF EAST LYME
ZONING COMMISSION
Notice of Public Hearing

The East Lyme Zoning Commission will hold a Public
Hearing on June 2, 2022, at 7:30 p.m,, at the East Lyme
Town Hall, 108 Pennsylvania Avenue, Niantic, Connecti-/
cut, to consider the following:

Application of The Light House Voc-Ed Center, Inc,, for a
Special Permit under Section 20.1.2 (D) of the East Lyme
Zoning Regulations for a private, non-profit school at.
15 Liberty Way, East Lyme Assessor's Map 09.4, Lot 8.

A copy of the propesed application Is avallable on the!|
East Lyme Town Website for Review and in the East’
Lyme Land Use Office.

Anne Thurlow, Secretary

Classified & Legal Account Executive
860-701-4410

Direct: m.suraci@theday.com

Legals: legal@theday.com

The Day Publishing Company

47 Eugene O'Neill Drive, PO Box 1231
New London, CT 06320
www.theday.com

From: Jennifer Lindo <jlindo@eltownhall.com>

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2022 3:14 PM

To: Bill Mulholland <billm@eltownhall.com>; Gary Goeschel <ggoeschel@eltownhall.com>; Jennifer Lindo
<jlindo@eltownhall.com>; Karen Zmitruk <kzmitruk@eltownhall.com>; legal <legal@theday.com>
Subject: Please publish for D20607 on May 21 and May 29

Please provide a proof and a quote.



